John Nowlin

From: Travis Marsico

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:38 PM

To: John Nowlin

Subject: Re: URGENT: RE: would like your opinion on this version of my AGST curriculum
changes

Attachments: AGST 3543 Course_Revision_TDM.docx; BS Environmental Science_2019_updated

20190131.xIsx; BA Environmental Studies_2019_updates_20190131.xlsx

Hi John,

Thanks for the reminder, and my apologies for not getting back sooner. I’m totally swamped, and this just slipped by. I’'m
actually up late working on emails, so the timing is perfect. I have only a few minor clarification comments on the attached for
you to look at.

Overall, let me say that 1) Wow! I’m so happy and impressed that you have been consulting me on these changes about how it
might impact our program. We greatly appreciate the GIS/GPS education that our biology students receive in the College of
Agriculture, and I hope this is an avenue for increased linkages and collaboration. 2) I’'m so glad to see these changes and
updates to the spatial technology aspects of your program. 3) I have recently reworked the BS Environmental Science and BA
Environmental Studies programs to include a geospatial focus area (under department curriculum committee review right now),
and I see that I will need to update this further given your course name change to Advanced GIS. I have attached the proposed
check sheets here for our reworked degree programs.

Thanks again for reaching out to me on this, and I look forward to having our students take your classes.
Best,
Travis

Travis D. Marsico, Ph.D.

Associate Professor and Interim Chair

Department of Biological Sciences

Curator, Arkansas State University Herbarium (STAR)
PO Box 599

State University, AR 72467

tmarsico@astate.edu

biology.astate.edu

www.travismarsico.com

870-972-3082

From: John Nowlin <jnowlin@astate.edu>

Date: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 at 9:31 PM

To: Travis Marsico <tmarsico@astate.edu>

Subject: URGENT: RE: would like your opinion on this version of my AGST curriculum changes

Travis,
They are pressuring me that | don’t have any evidence on your opinion on my changes.

| must get evidence to the UCC by tomorrow.



John Nowlin, PhD GISP
Assistant Professor | College of Agriculture
Arkansas State University

From: John Nowlin

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Travis Marsico <tmarsico@astate.edu>

Subject: would like your opinion on this version of my AGST curriculum changes
Importance: High

Travis,
| would like to document your opinion on this version of the changes | am making to our curriculum.

Please send me something | can pass up which states your opinion on the attached changes (mainly this is for AGST 3543
Fundamentals of GIS/GPS)

Best Regards,

John Nowlin, PhD GISP

Assistant Professor | College of Agriculture
Arkansas State University

PO Box 1080, State University, AR 72467

Office: (870) 972-3468



